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Lockey, Heather@CNRA

From: Jeffrey Lacap <jlacap@smcgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:10 PM
To: CEQA Guidelines@CNRA
Subject: Comment Letter
Attachments: CCAG Comments on Resources Agency CEQA Rule-making_March2018_FINAL.pdf

To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Attached is the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County’s comments to the CNRA regarding the 
amendments and additions to the State CEQA guidelines. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Jeff Lacap 
 
Jeffrey Lacap 
Transportation Program Specialist 
C/CAG ‐ City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
555 County Center, 5th Floor 
Redwood City, California 94063 
(650) 599‐1455 
jlacap@smcgov.org 
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